Englekirk

June 4, 2014

Via email: hunnes@facnet.ucla.edu

Mr. Eric Hunnes

Facilities Management

University of California

731 Charles Young Drive

Los Angeles, California 90095-1526

Regarding: West Medical Chiller Plant Seismic Correction

ESI Job Number 13-G108
Dear Eric,
Based on the seismic evaluation report prepared by our firm dated October 20, 2011, the West Medical
Chiller Plant was given a Seismic Rating of V per the University of California Seismic Safety Policy dated
August 2011.
Seismic correction work was undertaken based on structural drawings prepared by our firm, dated July
18, 2013. This work has been completed and it is our opinion that the completion of this seismic

correction work warrants a change in the West Medical Chiller Plant Seismic Rating to Ill.

Sincerely,

Burnrbc. Bty

Thomas A. Sabol, Ph.D., S.E.
Principal

TAS:klc

cc: Mahmoud Faghihi / Englekirk
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